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MEMORANDUM FOR ALL GSA CONTRACTING ACTIVITIES AND HEADS OF 
CONTRACTING ACTIVITY 

FROM: JEFFREY A. KOSES ��t&-1,(� 
SENIOR PROCUREdEM--i:QECUTIVE 
OFFICE OF ACQUISITION POLICY {MV) 

SUBJECT: Relief Efforts for Hurricane Florence 

1. Purpose.

Hurricane Florence has been declared an emergency by the President {see EM-3400, 
EM-3401, and EM-3403 on the FEMA Disaster Declarations webpage). GSA anticipates 
being part of the response operation. Many GSA contracting officers may be called on 
to aid in response and/or recovery efforts. The following information is provided to assist 
the Heads of Contracting Activities (HCAs) and contracting officers actively responding 
in providing relief efforts to Hurricane Florence. 

2. Contract and Lease Flexibilities.

In accordance with GSA's FAR Class Deviation - Exercise of Special Emergency 
Procurement Authorities (see Acquisition Letter MV-17-03), the emergency acquisition 
flexibilities listed in FAR Subpart 18.2 are available for use along with the existing 
acquisition flexibilities enumerated in FAR Subpart 18.1. This memorandum focuses on 
the flexibilities in FAR Subpart 18.2, but as a reminder, the flexibilities in FAR Subpart 
18.1 apply to any emergency situation, both with and without a major disaster or 
emergency declaration. Further information on emergency acquisition is now available on 
the Acquisition Portal Emergency Acquisitions Website. 

For direct purposes of the response to Hurricane Florence: 

• The micropurchase threshold is increased to $20.000 for any contract to be
awarded and performed, or purchase to be made in support of the designated
areas. The Davis-Bacon and Service Contract Act (SCA) thresholds are not
changed.
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